From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Burton, Faith (SMO)
CcC: Chambers, Felicia (C1V); Safwat, Adam (CRM)

Sent: 4/22/2011 7:42:16 PM

Subject: Re: Fast and Furious Review

Would love to. Thanks, Paul. Can we do it sometime between 12:00 and 2:00? Also, probably best to set it up as a conf call
since the team will be out at ATF full time starting Monday morning.

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMQO)

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 03:36 PM

To: Crabb, John D. (USADC); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Chambers, Felicia (CIV); Safwat, Adam (CRM); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious Review

John, my schedule is wide open Monday except for 11 to 12. Faith, how about you”? Matt, do you want
to join us?

Paul

From: Crabb, John D. (USADC)

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 3:32 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Cc: Chambers, Felicia (CIV); Safwat, Adam (CRM)
Subject: Fast and Furious Review

Faith and Paul,

When would it be convenient for us to meet with you regarding§ DP i

Thanks,

John
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